STATE OF ALABAMA

COMMISSION MEETING

PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

MAY 14, 2019

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation by Timothy Sanderson. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Absent at the time of roll call; District #2: Present; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

Motion by Commissioner Sanderson and seconded by Commissioner Eaton to adopt the agenda; **Motion carried.** *Albert Turner was absent from the vote.*

Motion by Commissioner Harrison and seconded by Commissioner Eaton to adopt the minutes. **Motion carried.** *Albert Turner was absent from the vote.*

ENGINEER/EMA REPORT:

Updated commission on current road projects.

Updated commission on the status of the community shelter construction, however, they are still waiting on the Alabama Building Commission to give final approval.

Albert Turner joined the meeting at 6:09pm.

HEALTH COORDINATOR:

They are hosting a leadership conference starting May 16, 2019.

Reported UA has a project called "Marion on the Move" to encourage people to walk.

They continue to host blood pressure clinics, diabetes workshops and family support group meetings.

Reported they have had several requests for energy assistance, and they have received \$13,000 from project share through Alabama Power, but those funds have been exhausted.

Reported she has continued to do research for a critical access hospital for Perry County.

ITEM #9: SHERIFF JONES

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Albert Turner to allow the Chairman and the EMA director to approve closing the courthouse during inclement weather. **Motion carried.**

It was stated coolers stored at the old jail will go to Berean Head Start who handled the summer feeding program.

Sheriff Jones asked the commission to contribute to the award to an unsolved murder in Uniontown in the amount of \$1,000. **Motion** by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Albert Turner to appropriate reward money of \$1,000 to be paid once State declares and pays the reward. **Motion carried.**

CLERK REPORT:

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to submit bid specification with revisions related to the duration of the contract for 1 year and pc bid number. *Roll call vote*: District 1: Yea; District 2: Yea; District 3: Yea; District 4: Yea; District 5: Yea. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to open bids on June 21, 2019 and award bids on June 25, 2019 and to advertise for 4 consecutive weeks in the local paper and paper in surrounding counties for ambulance services. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to close the Perry County Water Grant bank account and transfer any funds to new bank account titled Perry County Grants. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to allow person doing community service to clean up Perry Lakes and Uniontown Parks and other duties at no liability to the county. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to include waiver of liability for the above individual. **Motion carried.**

ITEM #11: SOLID WASTE ADJUSTMENTS

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to accept adjustments (account closing for paid settlements for Nichols) for solid waste. **Motion carried.**

ITEM #12: APPRAISAL FOR HOTEL TO SELL:

It was stated to request the Revenue Commission the Revenue Commission office to do the first appraisal of the hotel.

ITEM #13: JANITOR AND CDL EMPLOYMENT:

Engineer reported interviews were conducted for applicants for CDL drivers. **Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to submit names to the career center for permanent and part-time CDL drivers. **Motion carried.**

The Chairman set the interview committee for the janitor positions to be Benjamin Eaton, Cedric Hudson and administrator. Interviews will be set up the following week.

ITEM #14: BOARD APPOINTMENT FOR INDUSTRIAL BOARD:

Motion by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Albert Turner to appoint Christopher Jones to replace Ms. Walker on the Industrial Development Board to finish the remainder of Ms. Walker's term. **Motion carried**.

ITEM #15: RESOLUTION FOR RICHARD SMITH AND ELMER NICHOLS:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to accept the resolutions honoring the life and work of Mr. Nichols, Mr. Royster, Mr. Smith and Mr. Flowers. **Motion carried**.

ITEM #16: METHOD OF RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEE SERVICE OF 20 OR MORE YEARS:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to recognize employees with service of 20 years or more with a plaque with a cost of no more than \$20.00 each. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to pay the claims. Motion carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to adjourn. Motion carried.